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Caroline Hansen

From: Christine Jermyn <christine@jermyns.com>
Sent: 01 July 2020 13:56
To: Caroline Hansen
Subject: Fwd: NOTES FROM SCYP ZOOM FORUM 7/5/20

Is this alright?   

 

  
 
 
 

 
From: Christine Jermyn <Christine.Jermyn@Cuckfield.gov.uk> 
Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 6:13 PM 
To: Andrea King <Andrea.King@Cuckfield.gov.uk>; John Dickie <John.Dickie@Cuckfield.gov.uk>; 
Adrian Podmore <Adrian.Podmore@Cuckfield.gov.uk>; Jill Butler <Jill.Butler@Cuckfield.gov.uk>; 
Alex Bull <Alex.Bull@Cuckfield.gov.uk>; Andrew Symonds <Andrew.Symonds@Cuckfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: NOTES FROM SCYP ZOOM FORUM 7/5/20  
  
Chaired by Chris Cook of Sussex Clubs for Young People.  A diverse group of participants 
looking for inspiration and solutions.  I joined as an observer only. 
 
A separate list of who was there is available to be seen and their particular catchment 
areas, problems and solutions. 
 
Most impressive was The Escape Youth Club, Burgess Hill started January 2020.  Founder 
Karen Taylor, IT support volunteer Conner.  6 members on Youth Committee, 70 club 
members at secondary level, 30 volunteers.   See their newsletter pm Escape website. 
Very tech savvy.  Karen is very approachable.  Maybe we could invite her to share her 
experiences when lockdown lifted.   
 
An idea I picked up on and have expanded is to run a twice weekly or once monthly 
Netflix evening for the youth and on non-film weeks offer a drop in cafe at the village 
hall.  The same could be offered on alternate dates to the older people of Cuckfield.  A 
Netflix projector could show films on a blank wall or screen.  Members ID provided by 
'Mojo' (£50-£60 membership - registers, stores data, landing page etc.) Good for security 
and insurance. 
Refreshments for sale provided by volunteering parents and/or WI. (see 
projectorninja.com for technical information). 
 
Advantage is that this idea fulfils the brief to for a Youth Club.  Supports pensioners at the 
same time.  Easily run by volunteers.  Ticket revenue should cover any costs.  Joining 
fee?  No cinema close by to compete for attention.  Brings community together. 
 
Feedback would be appreciated.  Should we schedule a Zoom or would that be one too 
many?   
 
Christine 
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